2008

THE PARLIAMENT OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

JOURNALS OF THE SENATE

No. 11

TUESDAY, 13 MAY 2008

Contents

1	Meeting of Senate	331
2	Government Documents	331
3	Vacancy in the Representation of Victoria—Choice of Jacinta Mary Ann Collins	331
4	Hours of Meeting and Routine of Business—Variation	332
5	Valedictory Statements	333
6	Questions	333
7	Parliament—Parliamentary Computer Network—Statement by President	333
8	Unparliamentary Language—Statement by President	333
9	Motions to Take Note of Answers	333
10	Lobbying Code of Conduct and Register of Lobbyists—Ministerial	
	Statement—Documents	334
11	Death of Lance Corporal Jason Marks	334
12	Death of Former Senator Ruth Nancy Coleman	334
13	Death of Former Senator the Honourable John Norman Button	334
14	Petitions	335
15	Notices	335
16	Postponements	340
17	Regional Australia—Regional Development Australia—Ministerial	
	Statement—Document	341
18	Rural and Regional Affairs and Transport—Standing Committee—	
	Reports—Exposure Drafts of the Wheat Export Marketing Bill 2008 and	
	the Wheat Export Marketing (Repeal and Consequential Amendments)	
	Bill 2008	341
19	Environment, Communications and the Arts—Standing Committee—	
	Report—Telecommunications Legislation Amendment	
	(Communications Fund) Bill 2008	341
20	Economics—Standing Committee—Report—Tax Laws Amendment	
	(Personal Income Tax Reduction) Bill 2008	341
21	Economics—Standing Committee—Interim Report—Australia's	
	Mandatory Last Resort Home Warranty Insurance Schemes	342

22	Legal and Constitutional Affairs—Standing Committee—Reports—	
	Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Amendment Bill 2008	342
23	Environment, Communications and the Arts—Standing Committee—	
	Reports—Telecommunications Legislation Amendment (National	
	Broadband Network) Bill 2008	342
24	Community Affairs—Standing Committee—Interim Report—Families,	
	Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs and Other	
	Legislation Amendment (Emergency Response Consolidation) Bill 2008	342
25	Government Documents	343
26	Auditor-General—Audit Reports Nos 27 to 32 of 2007-08—Documents	343
27	Indexed Lists of Departmental and Agency Files—Order for Production of	
	Documents—Documents	344
28	Departmental and Agency Contracts—Order for Production of	
	Documents—Document	344
29	Documents	344
30	Indexed Lists of Departmental and Agency Files—Order for Production of	
	Documents—Document	364
31	Budget Statement and Documents 2008-09	365
32	Particulars of Proposed and Certain Expenditure for 2008-09 and Particulars	
	of Proposed and Certain Supplementary Expenditure for 2007-08—	
	Documents—Reference of Estimates to Committees	365
33	Estimates of Proposed Expenditure for 2008-09—Portfolio Budget	
	Statements—Parliamentary Departments—Documents	366
34	Estimates of Proposed Expenditure for 2008-09 and Estimates of Proposed	
	Supplementary Expenditure for 2007-08—Portfolio Budget Statements	
	and Portfolio Supplementary Additional Estimates Statements—	
	Portfolios and Executive Departments—Documents	366
35	Adjournment	367
36	Attendance	36

1 MEETING OF SENATE

The Senate met at 12.30 pm. The President (Senator the Honourable Alan Ferguson) took the chair and read prayers.

2 GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS

The following government documents were tabled:

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Social Justice Commissioner—Reports for 2007—

Native title.

Social justice.

Australian Agency for International Development (AusAID)—Office of Development Effectiveness—Annual review of development effectiveness 2007.

Australian Livestock Export Corporation Limited (LiveCorp)—Report for 2006-07.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997—Report for 2006-07 in relation to compliance with the funding agreement between the Commonwealth of Australia and Australian Livestock Export Corporation Ltd (LiveCorp).

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency—Quarterly report for the period 1 October to 31 December 2007.

Commonwealth Grants Commission—Report—Indian Ocean Territories 2007.

Dairy Australia Limited—Report for 2006-07.

Dairy Produce Act 1986—Report for 2006-07 in relation to compliance with the funding agreement between the Commonwealth of Australia and Dairy Australia Limited.

Fisheries Research and Development Corporation—Report for 2006-07—Correction.

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 and Life Insurance Act 1995—Report—

Review of the income tax exemption for structured settlements—Report by Alan Cameron AM, December 2007.

Government response.

Sydney Airport Demand Management Act 1997—Quarterly report on the maximum movement limit for Sydney Airport for the period 1 October to 31 December 2007.

Tobacco Advertising Prohibition Act 1992—Report for 2007 pursuant to section 34A of the Act.

Wheat Export Authority—Report for 1 October 2006 to 30 September 2007 [Final report].

3 VACANCY IN THE REPRESENTATION OF VICTORIA—CHOICE OF JACINTA MARY ANN COLLINS

The President announced the resignation, on 5 May 2008, of Senator Ray and advised the Senate that, pursuant to section 21 of the Constitution, he had notified the Governor of Victoria that there was a vacancy in the representation of that state.

Documents: The President tabled the following documents:

Vacancy in the representation of Victoria—Copies of letters from—

Senator Ray to the President, dated 5 May 2008.

President of the Senate to the Governor of Victoria (His Excellency Professor David de Kretser, AC), dated 5 May 2008.

The President further announced that he had received, through the Governor-General, from the Governor of Victoria, a copy of the certificate of the choice by the Parliament of Victoria of Jacinta Mary Ann Collins as a Senator to fill the vacancy caused by the resignation of Senator Ray.

The President tabled the copy of the certificate as follows:

From: Professor David de Kretser, AC, Governor of Victoria

Friday 9th May, 2008

His Excellency Major General Michael Jeffery, AC, CVO, MC, Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia, Government House,

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Your Excellency,

I refer to the letter I received from the President of the Senate dated 5th May, 2008 advising that a vacancy had occurred in the representation of the State of Victoria in the Senate through the resignation on 5th May, 2008 of Senator the Honourable Robert Francis Ray.

I now certify to Your Excellency that at a joint sitting of the two Houses of the Parliament of Victoria held on 8th May, 2008, pursuant to Section 15 of the Commonwealth of Australia Constitution Act, Ms. JACINTA MARY ANN COLLINS was chosen to hold the place in the Senate rendered vacant by the resignation of Senator the Honourable Robert Francis Ray.

Yours sincerely, David de Kretser Governor.

Senator sworn: Senator Collins, pursuant to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Australia, then made and subscribed the oath of allegiance at the table.

4 HOURS OF MEETING AND ROUTINE OF BUSINESS—VARIATION

The Minister for Human Services (Senator Ludwig), by leave, moved—That the hours of meeting for Tuesday, 13 May 2008 be from 12.30 pm to 6.30 pm and 8 pm to adjournment, and for Thursday, 15 May 2008 be from 9.30 am to 6 pm and 8 pm to adjournment, and that:

- (a) the routine of business from 8 pm on Tuesday, 13 May 2008 shall be:
 - (i) Budget statement and documents 2008-09, and
 - (ii) adjournment; and

- (b) the routine of business from 8 pm on Thursday, 15 May 2008 shall be:
 - Budget statement and documents—party leaders and independent senators to make responses to the statement and documents for not more than 30 minutes each, and
 - (ii) adjournment.

Question put and passed.

5 VALEDICTORY STATEMENTS

The Minister for Immigration and Citizenship (Senator Evans), by leave, moved—That senators may make statements relating to the retirement of Senator Ray, till not later than 2 pm.

Question put and passed.

Senators made statements relating to the retirement of Senator Ray.

At 2 pm—

6 QUESTIONS

Questions without notice were answered.

7 PARLIAMENT—PARLIAMENTARY COMPUTER NETWORK—STATEMENT BY PRESIDENT

The President made a statement in response to a question without notice asked by the Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison) today relating to the Internet filtering of the computers of senators and their staff.

Statement by leave: Senator Murray, by leave, made a statement relating to his participation in the consideration by the Standing Committee on Appropriations and Staffing of the Internet filtering of the computers of senators and their staff.

8 UNPARLIAMENTARY LANGUAGE—STATEMENT BY PRESIDENT

The President made a statement relating to unparliamentary language and a matter raised by Senator Abetz on 20 March 2008.

9 MOTIONS TO TAKE NOTE OF ANSWERS

Senator Colbeck moved—That the Senate take note of the answers given by the Minister for Human Services (Senator Ludwig) to questions without notice asked today.

Debate ensued.

Question put and passed.

The Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison) moved—That the Senate take note of the answer given by the President to a question without notice asked by Senator Allison today relating to Internet filtering of the computers of senators and their staff.

Question put and passed.

10 LOBBYING CODE OF CONDUCT AND REGISTER OF LOBBYISTS—MINISTERIAL STATEMENT—DOCUMENTS

The Special Minister of State (Senator Faulkner), by leave, made a statement relating to the lobbying code of conduct and tabled the following documents:

Lobbying code of conduct and register of lobbyists—

Lobbying code of conduct 2008.

Ministerial statement by the Special Minister of State (Senator Faulkner), dated 13 May 2008.

Senator Faulkner, by leave, moved—That the Senate take note of the documents.

Debate ensued.

Question put and passed.

11 DEATH OF LANCE CORPORAL JASON MARKS

The Leader of the Government in the Senate (Senator Evans), by leave, moved—That the Senate records its deep regret at the death of Lance Corporal Jason Marks while on a combat operation in Afghanistan and places on record its appreciation of his service to his country and tenders its profound sympathy to his family in their bereavement.

The motion was supported and all senators present stood in silence— Question passed.

12 DEATH OF FORMER SENATOR RUTH NANCY COLEMAN

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) informed the Senate of the death, on 27 March 2008, of Ruth Nancy Coleman, a senator for the state of Western Australia from 1974 to 1987.

The Leader of the Government in the Senate (Senator Evans), by leave, moved—That the Senate records its deep regret at the death, on 27 March 2008, of Ruth Nancy Coleman, former senator for Western Australia, and places on record its appreciation of her long and meritorious public service and tenders its profound sympathy to her family in their bereavement.

The motion was supported and all senators present stood in silence—Question passed.

13 DEATH OF FORMER SENATOR THE HONOURABLE JOHN NORMAN BUTTON

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) informed the Senate of the death, on 8 April 2008, of the Honourable John Norman Button, a senator for the state of Victoria from 1974 to 1993.

The Leader of the Government in the Senate (Senator Evans), by leave, moved—That the Senate records its deep regret at the death, on 8 April 2008, of the Honourable John Norman Button, former federal minister and senator for Victoria, and places on record its appreciation of his long and meritorious public service and tenders its profound sympathy to his family in their bereavement.

The motion was supported and all senators present stood in silence— Question passed.

14 PETITIONS

The following 2 petitions, lodged with the Clerk by the senators indicated, were received:

The President, from 16 petitioners, requesting that the Senate take action to establish an Australian Ministry for Peace.

Senator Siewert, from 300 petitioners, requesting that the Senate take action to have the Dampier Archipelago in Western Australia included in the World Heritage List.

15 NOTICES

The Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes the findings of the Court of Appeal in overturning a decision of the Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal which had granted approval to the Romsey Hotel to install gaming machines, stating:
 - "... if the approval of gaming at particular premises is likely to cause unhappiness or discontent in that community (or any part or parts of it), that consequence is a "social impact of approval" which will be "detrimental to the well-being of the community". It will be detrimental to well-being because it diminishes the citizens' sense of happiness with, or contentment in, their community', and
 - 'the fact that the ... Act *allows* gaming to occur in approved premises does not mean that any Victorian community is *obliged* to accept gaming machines';
- (b) recognises that the interests of any community must precede the commercial interests of approved premises and that of governments that derive revenue from the operation of gambling machines; and
- (c) calls on the Government to urge all state and territory governments to recognise the right of local communities, through their councils, to reject applications for poker machine venues in their municipalities. (general business notice of motion no. 68)

The Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) calls on the Government to work with state and territory governments to close the gap between school sectors on access to music education; and
- (b) recognises that:
 - (i) playing music:
 - (A) builds or modifies neural pathways related to spatial reasoning tasks, which are crucial for higher brain functions like complex maths, chess and science,
 - (B) improves concentration, memory and self-expression,
 - (C) increases reasoning capacity, time management and the ability to think in the abstract, and
 - (D) improves the ability to think,
 - (ii) learning music helps underperforming students improve, and
 - (iii) music students learn critical teamwork and social skills. (general business notice of motion no. 69)

The Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes that:
 - (i) the Danish Parliament approved in February 2008 a pilot medical scheme to prescribe heroin to 500 of Denmark's most seriously addicted and marginalised citizens,
 - (ii) heroin is to be prescribed in combination with methadone with the aim of rehabilitation and to reduce the criminal activity of addicts,
 - (iii) prescription heroin for treatment of severe cases of addiction exists as a therapeutic option in the United Kingdom, Switzerland and the Netherlands and is being established in Germany, and
 - (iv) trials of prescribing heroin for the treatment of opiate dependency in Spain and Canada also show favourable results; and
- (b) encourages the Government to closely monitor this and other pilot programs and to consider conducting a similar project in Australia. (general business notice of motion no. 70)

The Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes the Government's pre-election promise of a \$75 million 'Debt2Health' swap with Indonesia which would allow Indonesia to benefit from additional funding from the Global Fund to Fight AIDS, TB and Malaria; and
- (b) urges the Government to significantly increase overseas aid funds for the treatment and prevention of tuberculosis. (general business notice of motion no. 71)

Senator Murray: To move on the next day of sitting—That the following matters be referred to the Finance and Public Administration Committee for inquiry and report by the first sitting Thursday of August 2008:

- (a) the lobbying code of conduct issued by the Government;
- (b) whether the proposed code is adequate to achieve its aims and, in particular, whether:
 - (i) a consolidated code applying to members of both Houses of the Parliament and their staff, as well as to ministers and their staff, should be adopted by joint resolution of the two Houses,
 - (ii) the code should be confined to organisations representing clients, or should be extended to organisations which lobby on their own behalf, and
 - (iii) the proposed exemptions are justified; and
- (c) any other relevant matters.

The Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison) and Senator Murray: To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes the report by CHOICE on charities, published online in March 2008, that highlights the wide variability and inconsistency in the way that charities disclose information to the public;
- (b) acknowledges that the 27 recommendations from the inquiry into the definition of charities and related organisations, which reported in 2001, have not been implemented; and

- (c) calls on the Government to:
 - (i) establish a single, appropriate regulator of the charity sector, and
 - (ii) work with the regulator to improve reporting and accountability standards in the charitable and not-for-profit sector. (*general business notice of motion no. 72*)

The Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes:
 - (i) the recent research done by the Cancer Council of New South Wales indicating that 70 per cent of top box office films contained depictions of smoking, including 75 per cent of the most popular PG-rated films,
 - (ii) the research by the American Lung Association showing that more than two-thirds of the top 50 United States of America box office films of 2004-05 classified for children's viewing depicted smoking, some with as many as 14 depictions of smoking an hour,
 - (iii) that positive depictions of smoking in films normalise and promote smoking, particularly for young people, and that on-screen smoking influences children's attitudes and behaviour to the extent that it can increase a child's chance of becoming a smoker later in life, and
 - (iv) that evidence overseas shows that the tobacco industry has provided inducements for such positive depictions of smoking and that this is not consistent with the objectives of the *Tobacco Advertising Prohibition* Act 1992; and
- (b) urges the Government to heed the latest call by the Australian Medical Association and adopt strategies and regulatory measures to counter the influence of smoking in films, including:
 - (i) a film classification system that provides clear warnings about the extent and nature of smoking in films with films attracting an appropriate descriptor such as 'pervasive smoking' in the same way that descriptors warn of coarse language, sexual references, nudity and violence,
 - (ii) anti-smoking announcements before films that depict smoking, and
 - (iii) changes to guidelines to ensure that public funds are not used to support Australian films that glamorise or promote smoking. (*general business notice of motion no. 73*)

Senator Siewert: To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes that the week beginning 12 May 2008 is National Volunteer Week, which celebrates the contribution of Australia's 5.4 million volunteers who annually contribute an estimated 700 million hours of unpaid work;
- (b) acknowledges the role of volunteers in supporting the Australian economy and enriching Australian society in their work as carers, counsellors, educators, sporting coaches, school canteen workers, and through their participation in a wide range of community organisations; and
- (c) calls on Australian governments to:
 - ensure that volunteers have legal status and are properly protected by workplace-related legislation, and
 - (ii) support volunteers by addressing the barriers to their participation in voluntary activities. (general business notice of motion no. 74)

Senator Siewert: To move on 15 May 2008—That—

- (1) The Senate:
 - (a) notes:
 - (i) the inclusion in 2006 of Part 3.18A Private financial provision for certain people with disabilities to the *Social Security Act* 1991 to enable the establishment of special disability trusts, and
 - (ii) that since the introduction of Part 3.18A and to 31 December 2007 only 22 trusts have been established; and
 - (b) recognises the potential benefits that special disability trusts can deliver for those living with a disability, but is concerned that there remain barriers to the establishment of special disability trusts that are limiting their wider beneficial application.
- (2) The following matters relating to special disability trusts be referred to the Community Affairs Committee for inquiry and report by 18 September 2008:
 - (a) why more families of dependents with disabilities are not making use of the current provisions to establish special disability trusts;
 - (b) the effectiveness of Part 3.18A of the *Social Security Act 1991*;
 - (c) barriers in the relevant legislation to the establishment of special disability trusts; and
 - (d) possible amendments to the relevant legislation.

Senators Hutchins and Forshaw: To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes with great sadness the passing of 'supercoach' Mr Jack Gibson, OAM, one of Australia's greatest rugby league coaches, on 9 May 2008;
- (b) recognises and applauds the tremendous contribution that he made to Australian sport and his achievements as a rugby league player, coach and commentator;
- (c) notes his success in winning five premierships as a first grade coach back-to-back victories with Eastern Suburbs in 1974 and 1975 and three in a row with Parramatta between 1981 and 1983;
- (d) notes his significant and commendable work with charitable organisations; and
- (e) expresses its deep and sincere condolences to his family and the rugby league community. (general business notice of motion no. 75)

Senator Siewert: To move on 15 May 2008—That—

- (1) The Senate notes the continuing decline and extinction of a significant proportion of Australia's unique plants and animals, and the likelihood that accelerating climate change will exacerbate challenges faced by Australian species.
- (2) The following matter be referred to the Environment, Communications and the Arts Committee for inquiry and report by 27 November 2008:
 - The operation of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC Act), with particular reference to:
 - (a) the need for legislative reform as a result of the findings of the Australian National Audit Office Audit report no. 38 of 2002-03, Referrals, Assessments and Approvals under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999;

- (b) the effectiveness of the EPBC Act to protect critical habitats of threatened species and ecological communities, and the potential for measures to improve their recovery;
- (c) the cumulative impacts of EPBC Act approvals on threatened species and ecological communities, for example on Cumberland Plain Woodland, Cassowary habitat and Grassy White Box Woodlands;
- (d) the effectiveness of past government responses to key threats identified within the EPBC Act, including land-clearing, climate change and invasive species, and potential for future measures to build environmental resilience and facilitate adaptation within a changing climate:
- (e) lessons learnt from the first 10 years of operation of the EPBC Act; and
- (f) the effectiveness of Regional Forest Agreements in protecting forest species and forest habitats where the EPBC Act does not directly apply.

The Leader of the Opposition in the Senate (Senator Minchin): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) notes that 12 May to 6 June 2008 is the 40th anniversary of the battles of Fire Support Bases Coral and Balmoral in South Vietnam in 1968;
- (b) notes the 1st Australian Task Force played a key role in the success of Operation Toan Thang but the battles resulted in heavy casualties including the death of 26 Australian soldiers and 99 wounded; and
- (c) remembers and acknowledges the valuable contribution of Australian service personnel during these battles. (*general business notice of motion no. 76*)

The Chair of the Parliamentary Joint Committee on the Australian Crime Commission (Senator Hutchins): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Parliamentary Joint Committee on the Australian Crime Commission be authorised to hold a public meeting during the sitting of the Senate on Tuesday, 17 June 2008, from 3.30 pm to 7 pm, to take evidence for the committee's inquiry into the *Australian Crime Commission Amendment Act* 2007. (general business notice of motion no. 77)

The Chair of the Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Committee (Senator Bishop): To move on the next day of sitting—That the time for the presentation of the report of the Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Committee on Australia's involvement in peacekeeping operations be extended to 26 June 2008. (general business notice of motion no. 78)

Senator Nettle: To move on the next day of sitting—That the Senate—

- (a) acknowledges and sympathises with the Palestinian families whose homes were destroyed or seized, and family members killed or injured, 60 years ago at the inception of the State of Israel which the Palestinians call 'Al Nakba', the catastrophe;
- (b) remembers with shame the failure of the international community to prevent the bloody events that followed the unilateral declaration of independent statehood by the Israeli leaders and the many millions of victims who continue to suffer to this day;
- (c) acknowledges the unique relationship which exists between Australia and Palestine, a bond highlighted by our commitment to the rights and liberties of our citizens and encouragement of cultural diversity;
- (d) commends the Palestinian authority's commitment to democracy, the rule of law and pluralism;

- (e) reiterates Australia's commitment to:
 - (i) Palestine's right to exist and our ongoing support to the peaceful establishment of a two-state solution to the Israeli-Palestinian issue, and
 - (ii) the pursuit of peace and stability throughout the Middle East; and
- (f) on this, the 60th anniversary of Al Nakba, pledges our friendship, commitment and enduring support to the people of Palestine as we remember this dark chapter in history together. (general business notice of motion no. 79)

The Leader of the Australian Greens (Senator Bob Brown): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Commonwealth Electoral (Above-the-Line Voting) Amendment Bill 2008 be referred to the Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters as a particular part of its inquiry into all aspects of the 2007 Federal Election. (general business notice of motion no. 80)

The Chair of the Community Affairs Committee (Senator Moore): To move on the next day of sitting—That the Community Affairs Committee be authorised to hold a public meeting during the sitting of the Senate on Thursday, 15 May 2008, from 3.30 pm to 7.15 pm, to take evidence for the committee's inquiry into the Alcohol Toll Reduction Bill 2007 [2008]. (general business notice of motion no. 81)

16 POSTPONEMENTS

The following items of business were postponed:

Business of the Senate notice of motion no. 1 standing in the name of the Leader of The Nationals in the Senate (Senator Scullion) for today, proposing the disallowance of the Road User Charge Determination 2008 (No. 1), postponed till 14 May 2008.

General business notice of motion no. 41 standing in the name of the Leader of the Australian Greens (Senator Bob Brown) for today, proposing the introduction of the Commonwealth Electoral (Above-the-Line Voting) Amendment Bill 2008, postponed till 14 May 2008.

General business notice of motion no. 55 standing in the name of the Leader of the Australian Democrats (Senator Allison) for today, relating to funding of schools, postponed till 14 May 2008.

General business notice of motion no. 64 standing in the name of Senator Milne for today, relating to the 5th Ministerial Conference on Environment and Development, postponed till 14 May 2008.

General business notice of motion no. 65 standing in the name of the Leader of the Australian Greens (Senator Bob Brown) for today, relating to parliamentary approval before committing Australia to war, postponed till 14 May 2008.

General business notice of motion no. 66 standing in the name of the Leader of the Australian Greens (Senator Bob Brown) for today, relating to the restoration of the Plastic Bag Levy (Assessment and Collection) Bill 2002 to the *Notice Paper*, postponed till 14 May 2008.

General business notice of motion no. 67 standing in the name of the Leader of the Australian Greens (Senator Bob Brown) for today, relating to the death penalty, postponed till 14 May 2008.

17 REGIONAL AUSTRALIA—REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AUSTRALIA—MINISTERIAL STATEMENT—DOCUMENT

The Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Health and Ageing (Senator McLucas) tabled the following document:

Regional Australia—Regional Development Australia—Ministerial statement by the Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government (Mr Albanese), dated 20 March 2008.

The Leader of The Nationals in the Senate (Senator Scullion), by leave, moved—That the Senate take note of the document.

Question put and passed.

18 RURAL AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS AND TRANSPORT—STANDING COMMITTEE— REPORTS—EXPOSURE DRAFTS OF THE WHEAT EXPORT MARKETING BILL 2008 AND THE WHEAT EXPORT MARKETING (REPEAL AND CONSEQUENTIAL AMENDMENTS) BILL 2008

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following reports and documents received on the dates indicated:

Rural and Regional Affairs and Transport—Standing Committee—Exposure drafts of the Wheat Export Marketing Bill 2008 and the Wheat Export Marketing (Repeal and Consequential Amendments) Bill 2008—

Interim report, dated 24 April 2008. [Received 24 April 2008]

Report, dated April 2008, Hansard record of proceedings, documents presented to the committee and submissions. [Received 30 April 2008]

Report ordered to be printed on the motion of Senator O'Brien.

19 ENVIRONMENT, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS—STANDING COMMITTEE— REPORT—TELECOMMUNICATIONS LEGISLATION AMENDMENT (COMMUNICATIONS FUND) BILL 2008

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following report and documents received on 30 April 2008:

Environment, Communications and the Arts—Standing Committee—Telecommunications Legislation Amendment (Communications Fund) Bill 2008 [Provisions]—Report, dated April 2008, and submissions.

Report ordered to be printed on the motion of Senator O'Brien.

20 ECONOMICS—STANDING COMMITTEE—REPORT—TAX LAWS AMENDMENT (PERSONAL INCOME TAX REDUCTION) BILL 2008

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following report and documents received on 1 May 2008:

Economics—Standing Committee—Tax Laws Amendment (Personal Income Tax Reduction) Bill 2008 [Provisions]—Report, dated May 2008, additional information and submissions.

Report ordered to be printed on the motion of Senator O'Brien.

21 ECONOMICS—STANDING COMMITTEE—INTERIM REPORT—AUSTRALIA'S MANDATORY LAST RESORT HOME WARRANTY INSURANCE SCHEMES

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following report received on 1 May 2008:

Economics—Standing Committee—Australia's mandatory last resort home warranty insurance schemes—Interim report, dated May 2008.

Reporting date: Senator O'Brien, by leave and at the request of the Chair of the Economics Committee (Senator Hurley), moved—That the final report of the Economics Committee on Australia's mandatory last home warranty insurance schemes be presented by 16 October 2008.

Question put and passed.

22 LEGAL AND CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS—STANDING COMMITTEE—REPORTS— TELECOMMUNICATIONS (INTERCEPTION AND ACCESS) AMENDMENT BILL 2008

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following reports and documents received on the dates indicated:

Legal and Constitutional Affairs—Standing Committee—Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Amendment Bill 2008—

Interim report, dated 1 May 2008. [Received 1 May 2008]

Report, dated May 2008, Hansard record of proceedings, additional information and submissions. [Received 6 May 2008]

Report ordered to be printed on the motion of Senator O'Brien.

23 ENVIRONMENT, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS—STANDING COMMITTEE— REPORTS—TELECOMMUNICATIONS LEGISLATION AMENDMENT (NATIONAL BROADBAND NETWORK) BILL 2008

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following reports and documents received on the dates indicated:

Environment, Communications and the Arts—Standing Committee—Telecommunications Legislation Amendment (National Broadband Network) Bill 2008—

Interim report, dated 7 May 2008. [Received 7 May 2008]

Report, dated May 2008, additional information and submissions. [Received 9 May 2008]

Report ordered to be printed on the motion of Senator O'Brien.

24 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS—STANDING COMMITTEE—INTERIM REPORT—FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT (EMERGENCY RESPONSE CONSOLIDATION) BILL 2008

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following report received on 7 May 2008:

Community Affairs—Standing Committee—Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs and Other Legislation Amendment (Emergency Response Consolidation) Bill 2008 [Provisions]—Interim report, dated 7 May 2008

Reporting date: Senator O'Brien, by leave and at the request of the Chair of the Community Affairs Committee (Senator Moore), moved—That the final report of the Community Affairs Committee on the provisions of the Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs and Other Legislation Amendment (Emergency Response Consolidation) Bill 2008 be presented by 15 May 2008.

Question put and passed.

25 GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following documents received on the dates indicated:

Australian Communications and Media Authority—Communications—Report for 2006-07. [Received 28 April 2008]

Australian Greenhouse Office—Energy use in the Australian Government's operations—Report for 2005-06. [Received 7 May 2008]

Cancer Australia—Report for 2006-07. [Received 29 April 2008]

Civil Aviation Safety Authority—Corporate plan 2007-08 to 2009-10. [Received 22 April 2008]

Foreign Investment Review Board—Report for 2006-07. [Received 31 March 2008]

Gene Technology Regulator—Quarterly report for the period 1 October to 31 December 2007. [Received 31 March 2008]

Productivity Commission—Reports—

No. 44—Safeguards inquiry into the import of pigmeat, 31 March 2008. [Received 4 April 2008]

No. 45—Review of Australia's consumer policy framework, 30 April 2008—Volumes 1 and 2. [Received 8 May 2008]

26 AUDITOR-GENERAL—AUDIT REPORTS NOS 27 TO 32 OF 2007-08—DOCUMENTS

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following documents received on the dates indicated:

Auditor-General—Audit reports for 2007-08—

No. 27—Performance audit—Emergency management Australia—Attorney-General's Department. [Received 16 April 2008]

No. 28—Performance audit—Defence's compliance with the Public Works Committee approval processes—Department of Defence. [Received 22 April 2008]

No. 29—Performance audit—Parent school partnerships initiative—Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations. [Received 23 April 2008]

No. 30—Performance audit—The Australian Taxation Office's use of data matching and analytics in tax administration—Australian Taxation Office. [Received 24 April 2008]

No. 31—Performance audit—Management of recruitment in the Australian Public Service. [*Received 29 April 2008*]

No. 32—Performance audit—Preparation of the Tax Expenditures Statement—Department of the Treasury. [Received 8 May 2008]

27 INDEXED LISTS OF DEPARTMENTAL AND AGENCY FILES—ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS—DOCUMENTS

Pursuant to the order of the Senate of 30 May 1996, as amended, the Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following documents received on the dates indicated:

Indexed lists of departmental and agency files for the period 1 July to 31 December 2007—Statements of compliance—

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry portfolio agencies. [Received 25 March 2008]

Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy portfolio agencies. [Received 28 March 2008]

Department of Climate Change. [Received 27 March 2008]

Environment, Heritage and the Arts portfolio agencies. [Received 26 March 2008]

Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts portfolio agencies. [Received 27 March 2008]

Innovation, Industry, Science and Research portfolio agencies. [Received 25 March 2008]

Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General. [Received 28 March 2008]

28 DEPARTMENTAL AND AGENCY CONTRACTS—ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS—DOCUMENT

Pursuant to the order of the Senate of 20 June 2001, as amended, the Acting Deputy President (Senator Troeth) tabled the following document received on 30 April 2008:

Departmental and agency contracts for 2007—Letter of advice—Treasury portfolio agencies.

29 **DOCUMENTS**

The following documents were tabled by the Clerk:

[Legislative instruments are identified by a Federal Register of Legislative Instruments (FRLI) number]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act-

- A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Child Care Benefit Receipts) Rules 2008 [F2008L00954]*.
- A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Child Care Benefit Record Keeping) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00955]*.

Aged Care Act—

Accountability Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00894]*.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — multi-purpose services) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00909]*.

Aged Care (Payroll Tax Supplement) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00816]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of accommodation charge top-up supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00915]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of accommodation supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00906]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of charge exempt resident supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00907]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of concessional resident supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00908]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of maximum asset threshold) Determination 2008 [F2008L00914]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of pensioner supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00913]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of respite supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00910]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional accommodation supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00911]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional supplement) Determination 2008 [F2008L00912]*.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — basic subsidy amount) Determination 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00818]*.

Allocation Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00895]*.

Approval of Care Recipients Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00828]*.

Certification Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00896]*.

Classification Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00830]*.

Community Care Grant Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00897]*.

Extra Service Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00898]*.

Flexible Care Grant Principles 2008 [F2008L00899]*.

Information Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00900]*.

Quality of Care Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00834]*.

Records Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00832]*.

Residential Care Grant Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00902]*.

Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00833]*.

Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L00903]*.

User Rights Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00905]*.

Air Navigation Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 57—Air Navigation (Checked Baggage) Repeal Regulations 2008 [F2008L01059]*.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act—

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01170]*.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L01285]*.

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005, Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006 and Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007—Determination to reduce appropriation upon request—Determination No. 5 of 2007-2008 [F2008L01190]*.

Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Act (No. 1) 2004-2005 and Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008—Determination to reduce appropriation upon request—Determination No. 3 of 2007-2008 [F2008L01189]*.

Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008—Advance to the Presiding Officer—No. 1 of 2007-2008 [F2008L01020]*.

AusLink (National Land Transport) Act—Variations of AusLink Roads to Recovery List Instruments Nos—

2008/1 [F2008L00953]*.

2008/2 [F2008L01325]*.

Australian Bureau of Statistics Act—Proposals Nos—

1 of 2008—Survey of Employment and Earnings.

2 of 2008—Agricultural Resource Management Survey.

Australian Citizenship Act—Instrument IMMI 08/018—Instrument of Authorisation [F2008L01312]*.

Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act—Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2008/1 [F2008L01172]*.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act—Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Order 2008 [F2008L00979]*.

Australian National University Act-

Academic Board and University Policy Committees Statute 2007—Academic Board and University Policy Committees Rules 2008 [F2008L00987]*.

Programs and Awards Statute 2006—Examinations Rules 2008 [F2008L00988]*.

Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Act—Statement under section 7—Disclosure of the Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation's interests in company.

Australian Postal Corporation Act—Select Legislative Instruments 2008 Nos—

25—Australian Postal Corporation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00792]*.

26—Australian Postal Corporation (Performance Standards) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00793]*.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act—Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determinations Nos—

4 of 2008—Information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign ADIs under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 (2005) [F2008L00946]*.

5 of 2008—Information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign ADIs under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 (2005) [F2008L01092]*.

Australian Research Council Act—

Linkage International Funding Rules for funding commencing in 2009 [F2008L01061]*.

Linkage Projects Funding Rules for funding commencing in 2009—Variation (No. 1) [F2008L01034]*.

Aviation Transport Security Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 58—Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01057]*.

Broadcasting Services Act—

National Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2007 (No. 1) [F2008L00981]*.

Variations to Licence Area Plans for-

Innisfail Radio - No. 1 of 2008 [F2008L00957]*.

Lithgow Radio - No. 1 of 2008 [F2008L01314]*.

Charter of the United Nations Act-

Charter of the United Nations (Designated Commonwealth Entity) Declaration 2008 [F2008L01044]*.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Regulations 2008—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) (Export Sanctioned Goods) List Determination 2008 [F2008L01286]*.

Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment Declaration 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01045]*.

Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Declaration 2008 $[F2008L00952]^*$.

Select Legislative Instruments 2008 Nos—

- 29—Charter of the United Nations (Dealing with Assets) Regulations 2008 [F2008L00917]*.
- 30—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Democratic People's Republic of Korea) Regulations 2008 [F2008L00925]*.
- 31—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Iran) Regulations 2008 [F2008L00927]*.
- 41—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Afghanistan) Regulations 2008 [F2008L01023]*.
- 42—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01051]*.
- 43—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Côte d'Ivoire) Regulations 2008 [F2008L01029]*.
- 44—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Democratic Republic of the Congo) Regulations 2008 [F2008L01031]*.
- 45—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Iraq) Regulations 2008 [F2008L01033]*.
- 46—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Lebanon) Regulations 2008 [F2008L01037]*.
- 47—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Liberia) Regulations 2008 [F2008L01040]*.
 48—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Rwanda) Regulations
- 2008 [F2008L01041]*.
 49—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Sierra Leone) Regulations
- 2008 [F2008L01042]*. 50—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Somalia) Regulations
- 2008 [F2008L01043]*. 51—Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions Sudan) Regulations 2008 [F2008L01026]*.

Circuit Layouts Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 19—Circuit Layouts Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00778]*.

Civil Aviation Act—

Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008 [F2008L00901]*. Civil Aviation Regulations—

Civil Aviation Order 40.1.7 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008 [F2008L01015]*.

Civil Aviation Order 40.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008 [F2008L01010]*.

Civil Aviation Order 100.5 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008 [F2008L00598]*.

Instruments Nos CASA—

43/08—Permission and direction – helicopter charter operations [F2008L00099]*.

146/08—Determination of meteorological minima [F2008L00693]*.

183/08—Approval and directions – operations without an approved digital flight data recorder [F2008L00982]*.

EX21/08—Exemption – training and checking organisation, flight check system [F2008L00517]*.

EX24/08—Exemption – refuelling with patients on board [F2008L01113]*.

Civil Aviation Safety Regulations—

Airworthiness Directives—Part—

105 -

AD/A320/212—Braking and Steering Control Unit [F2008L01245]*.

AD/A320/222—Elevator Aileron Computer Software [F2008L01145]*.

AD/A330/31 Amdt 3—Airworthiness Limitations Items – Time Limits/Maintenance Checks [F2008L00774]*.

AD/A330/77 Amdt 2—Flap Down Drive Shaft [F2008L00773]*.

AD/A330/86 Amdt 1—MLG Bogie Beam [F2008L00772]*.

AD/AB139/5—Exhaust Tailpipe Assembly [F2008L00877]*.

AD/AC/93 Amdt 2—Wing to Fuselage Attachment [F2008L01213]*.

AD/AMD 50/45—Wing Primary Structure [F2008L00771]*.

AD/AS 355/58 Amdt 2—Rear Bench Cushions [F2008L00770]*.

AD/AT/22 Amdt 2—Wing Centreline Splice Joint [F2008L01342]*.

AD/ATR 42/23—Rear Pressure Bulkhead Area – Electrical Wire Chafing [F2008L01098]*.

AD/B727/208—Fuselage Crown Skin [F2008L00769]*.

AD/B727/209—Fuel System Airworthiness Limitations [F2008L01248]*.

AD/B737/315—Door R1 Slide Compartment Modification [F2008L00768]*.

AD/B737/318—Main Slat Track Downstop Assemblies [F2008L01255]*.

AD/B747/373—Evacuation System Shear-Pin Restraints [F2008L00766]*.

AD/B747/374—Korry Pushbutton Switches [F2008L00874]*.

AD/B767/236—Evacuation System Shear-Pin Restraints [F2008L00767]*.

AD/B767/237—Korry Pushbutton Switches [F2008L00873]*.

AD/B767/237 Amdt 1—Korry Pushbutton Switches [F2008L01254]*.

AD/B767/238—Airconditioning Mix Manifold Ducting [F2008L01252]*.

AD/B767/239—Electrical Power Ground Brackets [F2008L01246]*.

AD/BEECH 23/25—Main Landing Gear Supports [F2008L00882]*. AD/BEECH 23/28—Control Column and Mixture Control [F2008L00866]*.

AD/BEECH 23/37—Engine Hose Assembly [F2008L00831]*.

AD/BEECH 23/42—Engine Control Rod Safety [F2008L00829]*.

AD/BEECH 33/8—Engine Mount Bolt Nut [F2008L00827]*.

AD/BEECH 33/10 Amdt 1—Propeller Governor Control Linkage [F2008L00826]*.

AD/BEECH 33/31 Amdt 1—Sponge Filled Fuel Reservoir Tanks [F2008L00825]*.

AD/BEECH 33/46—Grimes Strobe Lights [F2008L00824]*.

AD/BEECH 35/16—Pitot and Static Pressure Line Routing [F2008L00823]*.

AD/BEECH 35/17—Tachometer Shaft [F2008L01219]*.

35/18—Insulation of Ammeter **Terminals** AD/BEECH [F2008L01220]*.

AD/BEECH 35/30 Amdt 1—Propeller Governor Control Linkage [F2008L01237]*.

AD/BEECH 35/34—Turbocharger Oil Inlet Fitting [F2008L01235]*.

AD/BEECH 35/37—Fuel and Hydraulic Lines in Engine Compartment [F2008L01232]*.

AD/BEECH 35/42—Internally Lighted Altimeter [F2008L01234]*.

AD/BEECH 35/57 Amdt 1—Sponge Filled Fuel Reservoir Tanks [F2008L01229]*.

AD/BEECH 36/3—Fuel Gauge Placard [F2008L01225]*.

AD/BEECH 36/9 Amdt 1—Propeller Governor Control Linkage [F2008L01222]*.

AD/BEECH 36/19—Internally Lighted Altimeter [F2008L01228]*.

AD/BEECH 36/30 Amdt 1—Sponge Filled Fuel Reservoir Tanks [F2008L01224]*.

AD/BEECH 50/2—Cylinder Head Thermocouple [F2008L01206]*. AD/BEECH 50/7—Magneto Ground Leads [F2008L01203]*.

AD/BEECH 50/13-50 Amp Motor Overload Circuit Breaker [F2008L01207]*.

AD/BEECH 50/20—Outer Wing Electrical Wiring [F2008L01205]*.

AD/BEECH 50/24—Exhaust Augmenter Clamps [F2008L01204]*.

AD/BEECH 200/2—Flap Gearbox [F2008L00764]*.

AD/BEECH 200/6-Wing Tip Fuel Filler Anti-Siphon Door Assembly [F2008L00872]*.

AD/BEECH 200/11—DC Power Panel Harness [F2008L00871]*.

AD/BEECH 200/12 Amdt 2—Vertical Stabiliser [F2008L00763]*.

AD/BEECH 200/13 Amdt 1—Aft Cowling Door Forward Latch Pin [F2008L00762]*.

AD/BEECH 200/16—Rudder Control System [F2008L00761]*.

AD/BEECH 200/17—Nacelle Wheel Well Fender Installation [F2008L00760]*.

AD/BEECH 200/19—Main Landing Gear Torque Tubes [F2008L00759]*.

AD/BEECH 200/23 Amdt 1—Inboard Aileron Hinge Arms [F2008L00758]*.

AD/BEECH 200/24—Fuselage Clip Installation [F2008L00756]*.

AD/BEECH 200/25—Flap Safety Switch Linkage [F2008L00870]*.

AD/BEECH 200/27—Engine Hose Assembly [F2008L00869]*.

AD/BEECH 200/32—Left Hand Rudder Cable Installation [F2008L00868]*.

AD/BEECH 200/56—Landing Gear Actuator Pivot Mounting [F2008L00867]*.

AD/BELL 412/54—Rescue Hoist Hook [F2008L01038]*.

AD/CAP 10/13—Flight Controls Tie Rod Bolts [F2008L01024]*.

AD/CAP 10/14—Weight and Balance [F2008L01111]*.

AD/CESSNA 170/81—Fuel Return Line [F2008L01250]*.

AD/CESSNA 170/82—Seat Base/Back Attach Bracket [F2008L01216]*.

AD/CESSNA 170/83—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01363]*.

AD/CESSNA 180/92—Seat Base/Back Attach Bracket [F2008L01215]*.

AD/CESSNA 180/93—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01358]*.

AD/CESSNA 185/49—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01357]*.

AD/CESSNA 205/24—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01356]*.

AD/CESSNA 206/64—Seat Base/Back Attach Bracket [F2008L01214]*.

AD/CESSNA 206/65—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01354]*.

AD/CESSNA 207/39—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01362]*.

AD/CESSNA 208/22—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01361]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/2—Nose Gear Downlock – Modification [F2008L00822]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/18—Alternator Earth Lead – Inspection [F2008L00821]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/23—Hydraulic Pressure Line/Trim Tab Chain Interference – Inspection [F2008L00820]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/24—Hydraulic Line – Inspection [F2008L00819]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/27—Rudder Trim Chain – Inspection [F2008L00815]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/28—Gear Warning and Fuel Pump Switches Operating Cable – Inspection and Replacement [F2008L00814]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/31—Fuel Reservoir Fitting – Inspection [F2008L00813]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/34—Ammeter Type and Position – Inspection and Modification [F2008L00812]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/37—Turbocharger Oil Return Hose – Replacement [F2008L00811]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/40—Fuel Tank Filler Neck – Inspection and Replacement [F2008L00810]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/47—Fuel Vapour Return Line – Repositioning [F2008L00809]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/51—Wing Tip Navigation/Strobe Lights Installed in Flint Aero Wing Tip Tanks – Inspection and Modification [F2008L00808]*.

AD/CESSNA 210/53—Oxygen Indicator Lights – Modification $[F2008L00807]^{\ast}.$

AD/CESSNA 210/74—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01360]*.

AD/CESSNA 303/13—Alternate Static Air Source Valve [F2008L01359]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/3—Oxygen Line – Modification [F2008L00806]*.

 $AD/CESSNA 310/4 — Voltage \ Regulator \ Shield - Installation \\ [F2008L00805]*.$

AD/CESSNA 310/6—Air Intake Heater – Installation [F2008L00798]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/9—Main Gear Door Mechanism – Inspection [F2008L01240]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/11—Landing Gear Torque Tubes – Inspection [F2008L01239]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/13—Fuel Pressure Switch – Relocation [F2008L00787]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/22 Amdt 1—Rerouting of Suppressor Cable – Modification [F2008L01227]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/23—Fuel Line - Inspection [F2008L01221]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/24—Fuel Line – Inspection and Modification [F2008L01238]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/26—Fuel Crossover Line – Inspection and Modification [F2008L01236]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/31—Fuel Crossfeed Lines – Inspection and Modification [F2008L01233]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/45—Main Landing Gear Down Lock Pin and Set Screw – Inspection [F2008L01231]*.

AD/CESSNA 310/50—Wing Locker Fuel Tank Filler Cap – Rework $[F2008L01230]^{\ast}.$

 $AD/CESSNA~310/58\\ --Fuel~Flow~Transducer~[F2008L01244]*.$

AD/CESSNA 320/5—Fuel Pressure Switch – Relocation $[F2008L01210]^{*}.$

AD/CESSNA 320/6—Nose Gear Uplock Torque Tube – Replacement [F2008L01226]*.

AD/CESSNA 320/7—Fuel Lines – Modification and Inspection [F2008L01209]*.

AD/CESSNA 320/13—Fuel Crossover Line – Modification [F2008L01208]*.

AD/CESSNA 320/18—Fuel Crossfeed Lines – Inspection and Modification [F2008L01211]*.

AD/CESSNA 336/1—Fuel Line – Replacement [F2008L01109]*.

AD/CESSNA 336/2—Cooling Fan – Inspection [F2008L01102]*.

AD/CESSNA 336/4—Open Wire Aerial Installation – Modification [F2008L01108]*.

AD/CESSNA 337/1—Fuel Line Replacement [F2008L01105]*.

AD/CESSNA 337/3—Open Wire Aerial Installation – Modification [F2008L01106]*.

AD/CESSNA 337/7—Alternator Field Fuse – Installation [F2008L01101]*.

AD/CESSNA 337/16—Alternator Cable Protection – Modification [F2008L01103]*.

AD/CESSNA 337/23—Battery Lid Retaining Channel – Modification [F2008L01104]*.

AD/CESSNA 337/26—Oxygen Indicator Lights – Modification [F2008L01107]*.

AD/CESSNA 340/35—Fuel Flow Transducer [F2008L01243]*.

AD/CESSNA 400/114—Fuel Flow Transducer [F2008L01242]*.

AD/CIRRUS/9—Rudder and Aileron Rigging [F2008L01249]*.

AD/CL-600/96—Stick Pusher Capstan Shaft [F2008L01256]*.

AD/DH 83/4—Streamline Wires [F2008L00733]*.

AD/DH 84/4—Streamline Wires [F2008L00731]*.

AD/DH 85/2—Streamline Wires [F2008L00730]*.

AD/DH 87/3—Streamline Wires [F2008L00729]*.

AD/DH 89/4—Streamline Wires [F2008L00728]*.

AD/DHC-2/32 Amdt 1—Magneto Cannon Plug [F2008L00784]*.

AD/DHC-3/37 Amdt 1—Magneto Cannon Plug [F2008L00783]*.

AD/DHC-8/139—Spoiler Cable Disconnect Caution Light [F2008L00782]*.

AD/DHC-8/140—Elevator Overload Bungee [F2008L00781]*.

AD/DHC-8/141—Elevator Centering Torsion Springs [F2008L00780]*.

AD/ERJ-170/9 Amdt 1—Low Stage Engine Bleed Check Valve [F2008L00779]*.

AD/ERJ-170/11 Amdt 1—Hydraulic Hose Clamps [F2008L00777]*.

AD/ERJ-170/13—Ram Air Turbine Bearings [F2008L00776]*.

AD/ERJ-170/15—Pressure Equalisation Valve [F2008L01251]*.

AD/ERJ-170/16—FADEC Software Load V5.40 [F2008L01097]*.

AD/ERJ-190/4—Inertial Reference Unit and Primary Flight Displays [F2008L01247]*.

AD/ERJ-190/5—Forward and Rear Door Emergency Evacuation Slide Packs [F2008L01218]*.

AD/ERJ-190/6—Aft Avionics Compartment Smoke Seal [F2008L01217]*.

AD/F50/59 Amdt 1—Engine Electronic Control System [F2008L01212]*.

AD/SF340/105—Landing Gear – Emergency Extension Valve $[F2008L01241]^*$.

AD/TBM 700/49—Emergency Landing Gear By-pass Selector Inspection [F2008L01201]*.

AD/ARRIEL/28—Fuel Control Unit 3-way Union Plug [F2008L00875]*.

AD/CF34/15—Fuel Metering Unit Wiring [F2008L00786]*.

AD/DART/32—Fuel Burner Flow Calibration Checks [F2008L00785]*.

AD/PW200/2—Compressor Turbine Disk Retaining Nut [F2008L00881]*.

AD/PW300/1 Amdt 1—Engine High Pressure Compressor Drum [F2008L00879]*.

AD/TFE 731/35—High Pressure Turbine Rotor Discs Curvic Couplings [F2008L01253]*.

AD/THIELERT/8—Piston Cooling Nozzles [F2008L00878]*. 107—

AD/AIRCON/10—Janitrol Cabin Heaters [F2008L00876]*.

AD/APU/22—APS 3200 APU Software Upgrade [F2008L01156]*.

AD/FSM/31 Amdt 1—Precision Airmotive Fuel Injection Servo Plugs [F2008L01322]*.

AD/INST/56—Avidyne Corporation Primary Flight Displays [F2008L00984]*.

Instrument No. CASA EX23/08—Exemption – participation in land and hold short operations [F2008L01077]*.

Manual of Standards Part 139 Amendment (No. 2) 2008 [F2008L01090]*.

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act—

Classification (Waiver of Fees) Principles 2008 [F2008L01346]*.

Guidelines for the Classification of Films and Computer Games Amendment 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00850]*.

Guidelines for the Classification of Publications Amendment 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00849]*.

Commissioner of Taxation—Public rulings—

Class Rulings-

Addendum—CR 2007/108.

CR 2008/26-CR 2008/34.

Errata—CR 2008/15, CR 2008/19 and CR 2008/22.

Fuel Tax Ruling FTR 2008/1.

Goods and Services Tax Determination—Addendum—GSTD 2006/3.

Goods and Services Tax Rulings-

Addenda—GSTR 2000/1 and GSTR 2000/37.

GSTR 2008/2.

Product Rulings—

Addenda—PR 2006/145, PR 2006/146, PR 2007/39, PR 2007/58, PR 2008/2, PR 2008/4, PR 2008/11, PR 2008/21 and PR 2008/22.

Notices of Withdrawal—PR 1999/4, PR 1999/100, PR 2000/96, PR 2001/3, PR 2001/119-PR 2001/121, PR 2001/141, PR 2001/176, PR 2002/85, PR 2003/39, PR 2004/19, PR 2004/22, PR 2004/48, PR 2004/100, PR 2004/101, PR 2005/38, PR 2005/39, PR 2005/42, PR 2006/10-PR 2006/13, PR 2006/15, PR 2006/16, PR 2007/42, PR 2007/78 and

PR 2007/79. PR 2008/26-PR 2008/43.

Self Managed Superannuation Funds Determination SMSFD 2008/2.

Taxation Determinations—

Addendum—TD 2003/28.

Notices of Withdrawal—TD 93/77, TD 94/37, TD 94/41 and TD 94/59. TD 2008/2-TD 2008/12.

Taxation Rulings (old series)—

Addenda—IT 333 and IT 363.

Notices of Withdrawal—IT 24, IT 27, IT 69, IT 2078, IT 2278, IT 2383, IT 2502, IT 2520 and IT 2569.

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 69—Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01258]*.

Commonwealth Electoral Act and Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 70—Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L01223]*.

Corporations Act—ASIC Class Orders—

[CO 08/10] [F2008L00757]*.

[CO 08/11] [F2008L00956]*.

Currency Act—

Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01168]*.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2008 (No. 3 [F2008L01064]*.

Customs Act—

Select Legislative Instruments 2008 Nos-

- 20—Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00846]*.
- 21—Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L00930]*.
- 22—Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00928]*.
- 23—Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00929]*.
- 64—Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3) [F2008L01200]*.
- $65\mbox{--}Customs$ (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L01199]*.

Tariff Concession Orders—

0702852 [F2008L01287]*.

0703237 [F2008L01288]*.

0710840 [F2008L01289]*.

0711154 [F2008L01290]*.

0711532 [F2008L00998]*.

0711603 [F2008L00853]*.

0713878 [F2008L00999]*.

0716092 [F2008L01000]*.

0716958 [F2008L00854]*.

0717269 [F2008L01001]*.

0717414 [F2008L00855]*.

0718648 [F2008L01291]*.

0718749 [F2008L01291]*.

0718813 [F2008L00856]*.

0718848 [F2008L00857]*.

0718991 [F2008L00858]*.

0719098 [F2008L00859]*.

0719350 [F2008L00843]*.

0719751 [F2008L00860]*.

0719752 [F2008L00861]*.

```
0719753 [F2008L00862]*.
0719766 [F2008L00844]*.
0719768 [F2008L00863]*.
0719789 [F2008L00864]*.
0720078 [F2008L01169]*.
0720221 [F2008L01292]*.
0720222 [F2008L01171]*.
0720282 [F2008L01002]*.
0720375 [F2008L00865]*.
0720488 [F2008L01009]*.
0720574 [F2008L01153]*.
0720624 [F2008L01005]*.
0720626 [F2008L01006]*.
0720710 [F2008L01133]*.
0720739 [F2008L01150]*.
0720740 [F2008L01293]*.
0720741 [F2008L01294]*.
0720742 [F2008L01295]*.
0720743 [F2008L01296]*.
0720744 [F2008L01297]*.
0720749 [F2008L00851]*.
0720878 [F2008L00852]*.
0720879 [F2008L00968]*.
0720893 [F2008L00841]*.
0720906 [F2008L00839]*.
0720910 [F2008L01008]*.
0720929 [F2008L00842]*.
0720930 [F2008L00845]*.
0720931 [F2008L00680]—Explanatory Statement [in substitution for
explanatory statement tabled with instrument on 19 March 2008].
0720954 [F2008L00801]*.
0720968 [F2008L01004]*.
0721025 [F2008L01007]*.
0721033 [F2008L01003]*.
0721239 [F2008L00840]*.
0721282 [F2008L00969]*.
0721689 [F2008L00838]*.
0721690 [F2008L01131]*.
0721697 [F2008L00941]*.
0721698 [F2008L01132]*.
0721764 [F2008L00802]*.
0721765 [F2008L01298]*.
0721785 [F2008L01151]*.
0721786 [F2008L00803]*.
0721787 [F2008L01152]*.
0721788 [F2008L01134]*.
0721789 [F2008L01147]*.
0721821 [F2008L01280]*.
0721822 [F2008L01149]*.
0721823 [F2008L00976]*.
0721824 [F2008L01154]*.
```

```
0721866 [F2008L00972]*.
  0721876 [F2008L01301]*.
  0721916 [F2008L01049]*.
  0721917 [F2008L01048]*.
  0721918 [F2008L01084]*.
  0721919 [F2008L01046]*.
  0721922 [F2008L01076]*.
  0721923 [F2008L01188]*.
  0721937 [F2008L01148]*.
  0721938 [F2008L01281]*.
  0721939 [F2008L00799]*.
  0721940 [F2008L01047]*.
  0721949 [F2008L01080]*.
  0721973 [F2008L01276]*.
  0721994 [F2008L01303]*.
  0721995 [F2008L01083]*.
  0721996 [F2008L01085]*.
  0721997 [F2008L01304]*.
  0721999 [F2008L00970]*.
  0800038 [F2008L01277]*.
  0800042 [F2008L01082]*.
  0800050 [F2008L01180]*.
  0800150 [F2008L01179]*.
  0800253 [F2008L01078]*.
  0800330 [F2008L01178]*.
  0800347 [F2008L01273]*.
  0800433 [F2008L01181]*.
  0800474 [F2008L01274]*.
  0800529 [F2008L01182]*.
  0800592 [F2008L01308]*.
  0800660 [F2008L01309]*.
  0800673 [F2008L00971]*.
  0800690 [F2008L01270]*.
  0800796 [F2008L01264]*.
  0800851 [F2008L01263]*.
  0800902 [F2008L01310]*.
  0800903 [F2008L01265]*.
  0800968 [F2008L01184]*.
  0801037 [F2008L01269]*.
  0801270 [F2008L01267]*.
  0801271 [F2008L01185]*.
  0802215 [F2008L01311]*.
Tariff Concession Revocation Instruments—
  31/2008 [F2008L00990]*.
  32/2008 [F2008L00991]*.
  33/2008 [F2008L00992]*.
  34/2008 [F2008L00993]*.
  35/2008 [F2008L00994]*.
  36/2008 [F2008L00995]*.
  37/2008 [F2008L00996]*.
```

38/2008 [F2008L00997]*.

Customs Administration Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 63—Customs Administration Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01198]*.

Defence Act—

Determinations under section 58B—Defence Determinations—

2008/13—Allowances – technical.

 $2008/14 - Removal\ entitlements - Naval\ members\ posted\ to\ a\ naval\ aircraft\ squadron\ - amendment.$

2008/15—Short-term duty travel costs – amendment.

2008/16—Post indexes – amendment.

2008/17—Travel – amendment.

2008/18—Miscellaneous amendments.

2008/19—Deployment allowance and additional risk insurance – amendment.

2008/20—Post indexes – amendment.

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 68—Defence Force Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01192]*.

Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act—Warlike Service — Cambodia and Somalia Declaration 2008 [F2008L00980]*.

Defence Force Retirement and Death Benefits Act—Eligible Superannuation Scheme Declaration 2008 [F2008L00837]*.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act—Amendments of lists of exempt native specimens—

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/09 [F2008L00931]*.

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/10 [F2008L01135]*.

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/11 [F2008L01323]*.

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/12 [F2008L01096]*.

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/13 [F2008L01095]*.

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/14 [F2008L01165]*.

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/15 [F2008L01164]*.

EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/18 [F2008L01321]*.

Family Law Act—

Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations—

Family Law (Superannuation) (Methods and Factors for Valuing Particular Superannuation Interests) Amendment Approval 2008 (No. 3) [F2008L01114]*.

Family Law (Superannuation) (Provision of Information — Victorian Pension Schemes) Determination 2008 [F2008L01115]*.

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 62—Family Law Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01183]*.

Federal Court of Australia Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 61—Federal Court (Corporations) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01070]*.

Federal Magistrates Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 36—Federal Magistrates Court (Bankruptcy) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00916]*.

Financial Management and Accountability Act—

Determinations—

2008/03—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from the Productivity Commission to Finance) [F2008L00944]*.

2008/04 — Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from former DEWR to DFHCSIA) [F2008L00945]*.

2008/05—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from PM&C to Finance) [F2008L01017]*.

2008/06—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from Treasury to Finance) [F2008L01018]*.

2008/07—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from AGD to PM&C) [F2008L01019]*.

2008/08—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from FaHCSIA to DEEWR) [F2008L01139]*.

2008/09 — Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from DITRDLG to Health) $[F2008L01140]^{\ast}.$

2008/10 — Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from DFAT to DCC) $[F2008L01142]^{\ast}.$

 $2008/11 — Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from DITRDLG to AGD) <math display="inline">[F2008L01195]^{\ast}.$

2008/12 — Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from FaHCSIA to PM&C) $[F2008L01196]^{*}.$

2008/13—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from former DITR to DIISR) [F2008L01268]*.

2008/14—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from former DITR to DRET) [F2008L01272]*.

2008/15—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from the former DITR to BOM) [F2008L01275]*.

2008/16—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from former DEST to DRET) [F2008L01278]*.

2008/17—Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from former DCITA to Health) [F2008L01282]*.

2008/18 — Section 32 (Transfer of Functions from former DCITA to DBCDE) [F2008L01283]*.

Financial Management and Accountability Net Appropriation Agreement (Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade) Variation 2008 [F2008L01317]*.

Financial Management and Accountability Net Appropriation Agreement (Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts) Variation 2008 [F2008L01316]*.

Fisheries Management Act—

Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan 2002—Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Total Allowable Catch Determination 2008 [F2008L00964]*.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003—

2008 SESSF D2—Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Non-quota Species) Total Allowable Catch (2008 Fishing Year) Determination [F2008L00949]*.

2008 SESSF D3—Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Overcatch and Undercatch (2008 Fishing Year) Determination [F2008L00950]*.

2008 SESSF TAC D1—Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Quota Species) Total Allowable Catch (2008 Fishing Year) Determination [F2008L00947]*.

Gene Technology Act—Gene Technology (Equine Influenza Vaccine) Emergency Dealing Extension Determination 2008 [F2008L00835]*.

Health Insurance Act—

Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity—QAA No. 1/2008 [F2008L01022]*.

Determinations HIB—

01/2008 [F2008L00932]*.

02/2008 [F2008L00933]*.

03/2008 [F2008L00934]*.

04/2008 [F2008L00935]*.

05/2008 [F2008L00936]*.

06/2008 [F2008L00937]*.

Health Insurance (Dental Services) Amendment and Repeal Determination 2008 [F2008L00965]*.

Select Legislative Instruments 2008 Nos-

- 32—Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00490]*.
- 52—Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00712]*.
- 53—Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00637]*.

Higher Education Support Act—

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 3 of 2008)—Harvest West Bible College Inc [F2008L01126]*.

Other Grants Guidelines 2006—Amendment No. 9 [F2008L01011]*.

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 35—Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00923]*.

International Transfer of Prisoners Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 24—International Transfer of Prisoners (Transfer of Sentenced Persons Convention) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00848]*.

Interstate Road Transport Act—Determination of Routes for B-doubles Not Operating at Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01144]*.

Lands Acquisition Act—Statements describing property acquired by agreement for specified public purposes under sections—

40.

125

Legislative Instruments Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 66—Legislative Instruments Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01257]*.

Medical Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 71—Medical Indemnity (Run-off Cover Support Payment) Regulations 2008 [F2008L00986]*.

Medicare Australia Act—Medicare Australia (Function of Chief Executive Officer — Teen Dental Plan) Direction 2008 [F2008L01300]*.

Migration Act—

Instruments IMMI—

08/007—Maximum number of Contributory Parent (Migrant) (Class CA) Visas that may be granted in the 2007/2008 financial year [F2008L00687]*.

08/008—Maximum number of Contributory Aged Parent (Residence) (Class DG) Visas that may be granted in the 2007/2008 financial year [F2008L00688]*.

08/009—Maximum number of Contributory Aged Parent (Temporary) (Class UU) Visas that may be granted in the 2007/2008 financial year [F2008L00689]*.

08/010—Maximum number of Contributory Parent (Temporary) (Class UT) Visas that may be granted in the 2007/2008 financial year [F2008L00690]*.

Migration Agents Regulations—MARA Notices—

MN13-08b of 2008—Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development – Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) [F2008L00978]*.

MN13-08c of 2008—Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development – Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) [F2008L00977]*.

MN13-08f of 2008—Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development – Miscellaneous Activities) [F2008L00975]*.

MN17-08a of 2008—Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development – Program of Education) [F2008L01158]*.

MN17-08c of 2008—Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development – Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) [F2008L01157]*.

Migration Regulations—Instruments IMMI—

08/004—Skilled occupations, relevant assessing authorities and points for general skilled migration [F2008L01127]*.

08/011—Professional Year Programs [F2008L01012]*.

08/016—Class of Persons [F2008L01058]*.

08/022—Travel agents for PRC citizens applying for tourist visas [F2008L01155]*.

08/023—Payment of visa application charges and fees in foreign currencies [F2008L01124]*.

Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations—Instrument IMMI 08/012—Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions [F2008L01146]*.

Select Legislative Instruments 2008 Nos—

- 33—Migration Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00942]*.
- 56—Migration Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L01025]*.

Motor Vehicle Standards Act—Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 21/00 – Instrument Panel) 2006 Amendment 1 [F2008L01056]*.

Murray-Darling Basin Act—Murray-Darling Basin Agreement—Schedule G (Effect of the Snowy Scheme).

National Health Act-

Arrangements No. PB 38 of 2008—Botulinum Toxin Program [F2008L00966]*.

Instruments Nos PB—

35 of 2008—Amendment determination – prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised optometrists [F2008L00700]*.

40 of 2008—Amendment – price determinations and special patient contributions [F2008L00958]*.

41 of 2008—Amendment declaration and determination – drugs and medicinal preparations [F2008L01027]*.

42 of 2008—Amendment determination – pharmaceutical benefits [F2008L01028]*.

43 of 2008—Amendment determination – responsible persons [F2008L01030]*.

44 of 2008—Amendment – price determinations and special patient contributions [F2008L01032]*.

45 of 2008—Amendment determination – conditions [F2008L01035]*.

46 of 2008—Amendment Special Arrangements – Highly Specialised Drugs Program $[F2008L01036]^{\ast}.$

47 of 2008—Determination – drugs on F1 and drugs in Part A of F2 [F2008L01039]*.

57 of 2008—Determination – drugs on F1 [F2008L01167]*.

Rules No. PB 49 of 2008 [F2008L00985]*.

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 54—National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00583]*.

National Health Security Act-

National Health Security (National Notifiable Disease List) Instrument 2008 [F2008L00800]*.

National Health Security (Responsible Bodies) Determination 2008 [F2008L00804]*.

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 55—National Health Security Regulations 2008 [F2008L00556]*.

National Transport Commission Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 34—National Transport Commission (Model Rail Safety (Amendment No. 1) Bill) Regulations 2008 [F2008L00938]*.

Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act—

Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas) Declaration 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01053]*.

Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas) Declaration 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L01162]*.

Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas) Declaration 2008 (No. 3) [F2008L01193]*.

Privacy Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 60—Privacy (Private Sector) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01050]*.

Private Health Insurance Act—

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01112]*.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00939]*.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01315]*.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00940]*.

Private Health Insurance (Health Benefits Fund Administration) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01319]*.

Product Stewardship (Oil) Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 28—Product Stewardship (Oil) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00920]*.

Public Lending Right Act—Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 (Modification No. 1 of 2008) [F2008L01136]*.

Public Service Act—

Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2008 (No. 1).

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 72—Public Service Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01099]*.

Radiocommunications Act—Radiocommunications (Foreign Space Objects) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01081]*.

Royal Commissions Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 40—Royal Commissions Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01052]*.

Schools Assistance (Learning Together — Achievement Through Choice and Opportunity) Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 37—Schools Assistance (Learning Together — Achievement Through Choice and Opportunity) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00963]*.

Seafarers Rehabilitation and Compensation Levy Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 27—Seafarers Rehabilitation and Compensation Levy Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00880]*.

Social Security Act-

Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 [F2008L00904]*.

Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2008 [F2008L00847]*.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Redress WA) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 [F2008L01137]*.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Redress WA) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2008 [F2008L01143]*.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Tasmanian Government Stolen Generations of Aboriginal Children) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 [F2008L01329]*.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Tasmanian Government Stolen Generations of Aboriginal Children) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2008 [F2008L01202]*.

Social Security (Special Disability Trust) (DEEWR) Guidelines 2008 [F2008L01173]*.

Social Security (Special Disability Trust) (FaHCSIA) Guidelines 2008 [F2008L01093]*.

Social Security (Administration) Act—

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory area — Mapurru) Determination 2008 [F2008L00974]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory area — Pirlangimpi and Putjamirra) Determination 2008 [F2008L01069]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various No. 4)) Determination 2008 [F2008L00948]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 5)) Determination 2008 [F2008L00951]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 6)) Determination 2008 [F2008L00973]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 7)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01013]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 8)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01014]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 9)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01066]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 10)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01128]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 11)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01129]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 12)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01174]*.

Social Security (Administration) Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 13)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01175]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 14)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01176]*.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared relevant Northern Territory areas — Various (No. 15)) Determination 2008 [F2008L01326]*.

Social Security (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 [F2008L01261]*.

Student Assistance Act—Student Assistance (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) Determination 2008 [F2008L01262]*.

Superannuation Act 2005—

Superannuation (PSSAP) Approved Authority Exclusion Amendment Declaration 2008 [F2008L01088]*.

Superannuation (PSSAP) Membership Eligibility (Inclusion) Amendment Declaration 2008 [F2008L01087]*.

Third Amending Deed to the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme Trust Deed [F2008L01089]*.

Sydney Airport Curfew Act—Dispensation Report 04/08 [14 dispensations].

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act—Determinations under paragraphs—

15(1)(b) No. 1 of 2008 [F2008L01060]*.

15(1)(d) No. 1 of 2008 [F2008L00967]*.

Television Licence Fees Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 67—Television Licence Fees Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01138]*.

Therapeutic Goods Act—

Order—Definition of British Pharmacopoeia, dated 9 April 2008 [F2008L01091]*.

Poisons Standard Amendment No. 1 of 2008 [F2008L01259]*.

Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L01194]*.

Trade Practices Act—

Direction No. 31, dated 7 April 2008 [F2008L01086]*.

Select Legislative Instrument 2007 No. 359—Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2007 (No. 6) [F2007L04134]—Explanatory Statement [in substitution for explanatory statement tabled with instrument on 12 February 2008].

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act—Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 59—Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L01055]*.

Veterans' Entitlements Act-

Statements of Principles concerning—

Analgesic Nephropathy No. 29 of 2008 [F2008L01116]*.

Analgesic Nephropathy No. 30 of 2008 [F2008L01117]*.

Benign Neoplasm of the Eye and Adnexa No. 33 of 2008 [F2008L01120]*.

Benign Neoplasm of the Eye and Adnexa No. 34 of 2008 [F2008L01121]*.

Smallpox No. 31 of 2008 [F2008L01118]*.

Smallpox No. 32 of 2008 [F2008L01119]*.

Soft Tissue Sarcoma No. 35 of 2008 [F2008L01122]*.

Soft Tissue Sarcoma No. 36 of 2008 [F2008L01123]*.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum – Redress WA) Determination No. R10 of 2008 [F2008L01160]*.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum – Tasmanian Government Stolen Generations of Aboriginal Children) Determination No. R11 of 2008 [F2008L01191]*.

Veterans' Entitlements (Special Disability Trust) Guidelines 2008 [F2008L01110]*.

Workplace Relations Act—Select Legislative Instruments 2008 Nos—

38—Workplace Relations Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) [F2008L00960]*.

39—Workplace Relations Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) [F2008L00961]*.

Governor-General's Proclamation—Commencement of Provisions of an Act

Workplace Relations Amendment (Transition to Forward with Fairness Act) 2008—Schedules 1 to 7—28 March 2008 [F2008L00959]*.

* Explanatory statement tabled with legislative instrument.

30 INDEXED LISTS OF DEPARTMENTAL AND AGENCY FILES—ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS—DOCUMENT

The following document was tabled pursuant to the order of the Senate of 30 May 1996, as amended:

Indexed lists of departmental and agency files for the period 1 July to 31 December 2007—Statement of compliance—Australian Agency for International Development (AusAID).

At 8 pm—

31 BUDGET STATEMENT AND DOCUMENTS 2008-09

The Minister for Superannuation and Corporate Law (Senator Sherry) tabled the following documents:

The Budget 2008-09—Statement by the Treasurer (Mr Swan), dated 13 May 2008.

Budget papers—

No. 1—Budget strategy and outlook 2008-09.

No. 2—Budget measures 2008-09.

No. 3—Australia's federal relations 2008-09.

No. 4—Agency resourcing 2008-09.

Ministerial statements—

Australia's international development assistance program 2008-09—Statement by the Minister for Foreign Affairs (Mr Smith) and the Parliamentary Secretary for International Development Assistance (Mr McMullan), dated 13 May 2008. Climate change, the economy, the environment—Statement by the Minister for Climate Change and Water (Senator Wong) and the Minister for the Environment, Heritage and the Arts (Mr Garrett), dated 13 May 2008.

Closing the gap between Indigenous and non-Indigenous Australians—Statement by the Minister for Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs (Ms Macklin), dated 13 May 2008.

Strengthening rural and regional Australia—Statement by the Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government (Mr Albanese), the Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry (Mr Burke) and the Parliamentary Secretary for Regional Development and Northern Australia (Mr Gray), dated 13 May 2008.

The education revolution—Statement by the Deputy Prime Minster, Minister for Education, Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations and Minister for Social Inclusion (Ms Gillard), dated 13 May 2008.

Senator Sherry, by leave, moved—That the Senate take note of the statement and documents.

On the motion of Senator Sherry the debate was adjourned till the next day of sitting.

32 PARTICULARS OF PROPOSED AND CERTAIN EXPENDITURE FOR 2008-09 AND PARTICULARS OF PROPOSED AND CERTAIN SUPPLEMENTARY EXPENDITURE FOR 2007-08—DOCUMENTS—REFERENCE OF ESTIMATES TO COMMITTEES

The Minister for Superannuation and Corporate Law (Senator Sherry) tabled the following documents:

Particulars of proposed expenditure in respect of the year ending on 30 June 2009.

Particulars of certain proposed expenditure in respect of the year ending on 30 June 2009.

Particulars of proposed expenditure in relation to the parliamentary departments in respect of the year ending on 30 June 2009.

Particulars of proposed supplementary expenditure in respect of the year ending on 30 June 2008.

Particulars of certain proposed supplementary expenditure in respect of the year ending on 30 June 2008.

Senator Sherry, by leave, moved—That the particulars documents be referred to standing committees for consideration of estimates.

Question put and passed.

33 ESTIMATES OF PROPOSED EXPENDITURE FOR 2008-09—PORTFOLIO BUDGET STATEMENTS—PARLIAMENTARY DEPARTMENTS—DOCUMENTS

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Watson) tabled the following documents:

Estimates of proposed expenditure for 2008-09—Portfolio budget statements—Parliamentary departments—

Senate.

Parliamentary Services.

34 ESTIMATES OF PROPOSED EXPENDITURE FOR 2008-09 AND ESTIMATES OF PROPOSED SUPPLEMENTARY EXPENDITURE FOR 2007-08—PORTFOLIO BUDGET STATEMENTS AND PORTFOLIO SUPPLEMENTARY ADDITIONAL ESTIMATES STATEMENTS—PORTFOLIOS AND EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS—DOCUMENTS

The Minister for Superannuation and Corporate Law (Senator Sherry) tabled the following documents:

Estimates of proposed expenditure for 2008-09—Portfolio budget statements—Portfolios and executive departments—

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry portfolio.

Attorney-General's portfolio.

Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy portfolio.

Defence portfolio.

Department of Climate Change.

Department of Veterans' Affairs.

Education, Employment and Workplace Relations portfolio.

Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts portfolio.

Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs portfolio.

Finance and Deregulation portfolio.

Foreign Affairs and Trade portfolio.

Health and Ageing portfolio.

Human Services portfolio.

Immigration and Citizenship portfolio.

Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government portfolio.

Innovation, Industry, Science and Research portfolio.

Prime Minister and Cabinet portfolio.

Resources, Energy and Tourism portfolio.

Treasury portfolio.

Estimates of proposed supplementary expenditure for 2007-08—Portfolio supplementary additional estimates statements—Portfolios and executive departments—

Attorney-General's portfolio.

Department of Climate Change.

Education, Employment and Workplace Relations portfolio.

Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts portfolio.

Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs portfolio.

Health and Ageing portfolio.

Human Services portfolio.

Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government portfolio.

Treasury portfolio.

35 ADJOURNMENT

The Acting Deputy President (Senator Watson) proposed the question—That the Senate do now adjourn.

Debate ensued.

The Senate adjourned at 8.40 pm till Wednesday, 14 May 2008 at 9.30 am.

36 ATTENDANCE

Present, all senators except Senators Nash and Wortley.

HARRY EVANS Clerk of the Senate

Printed by authority of the Senate